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Derick Holmes

From: Chloe Huxol <chuxol@mccowngordon.com>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Derick Holmes

Cc: Adam Gregory

Subject: RE: Applicant Letter - FDP (DFDP).pdf

⚐ Sent from external sender ⚐  

 

Fire Station #4 

1. Earthwork – $125,268 

2. Concrete – $211,446 

a. Added sidewalk plug for approx. 1,132 sf – $13,500  

3. Asphalt – $7,250 

4. Fences & Gates – $16,536 

5. Landscape – $60,848 

6. Site Utilities - $248,255 

 

Fire Station #5 

1. Earthwork – $90,912 

2. Concrete – $207,726 

3. Asphalt - $7,250 

4. Fences & Gates – $16,536 

5. Landscape – $72,647 

6. Site Utilities – $189,700 

 

 

 

Thank you 
 

CHLOE HUXOL 

Project Manager 

McCOWNGORDON 

M 816.547.0068 

 

From: Derick Holmes <derick.holmes@glmv.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:05 PM 

To: Chloe Huxol <chuxol@mccowngordon.com> 

Subject: RE: Applicant Letter - FDP (DFDP).pdf 

 

Chloe –  

 

If you covered this on the OAC meeting I apologize, I joined a little late. Is the estimate something you can provide by 

Monday?  

 
Derick Holmes, PE 
Civil Engineer 
GLMVArchitecture 
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TOTAL SITE WORK = $669,603
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